Committee Meeting Minutes

11/10/10

Present:

Alex Hill (absent at 19:30)	(Secretary)
Andrew Buchan	(Acting Records and Publicity Officer)
Ben Clark	(S.T.U.B.B.s)
Holly Halford	(Social Secretary)
Kimberley Taylor	(Treasurer)
Mat Cole	(Equipments Officer)
Mike Furlong	(Team Captain)
Thomas Cram	(Chairman)

Fresher Taster Session:

Wednesday's Taster session should be very busy. To compensate, a time limit on how many times a person (or group of people) can shoot will be introduced. Possible rotation system can be introduced.

As of this date, there are 27 places left. Tom and Andrew will be bringing the laptop on the day to sign people up.

B.U.T.T.S League:

Steven Johnson wants us to hurry up and book the hall, an email has been sent by to the union regarding this however there has been no reply from them since the emails were last checked.

Holly has been appointed to find out about possible venues for the Butts ball on the 26th of February, "Ramada" (nearby Argos) is one such venue.

Coaching:

Ray and Carol have pulled out possibly due to the late session times; we cannot alter these times to fit around them.

We are currently moving Maggie Squires away from the fresher taster session, a suggestion was made to choose next week's Monday or Tuesday.

Competitions:

Bowmen of Rutland Double Clout:	Meet at 09:00 Three possible drivers split between eight to ten people
Hinckley Open Portsmouth:	Meet at 13:45 Standard Dress Code to be enforced Four possible drivers split between fourteen people

Committee Meeting Minutes

11/10/10

Fresher Social:

Thursday 21st October confirmed as the date, we shall be meeting at 19:00 at JC's and then will move on to the Swan (to be contacted) at 19:30 where no food will be necessary. Afterwards we shall move on to Amber Rooms for a while before finishing at Revs.

Information about what time to arrive to get cheaper entry needs to be obtained.

Hannah and Kim are appointed as sober people for the event, however a simple check to see if a non-member can do this needs to be done.

General Socials:

Holly needs to check if towers bar is open and available after Wednesday's session.

Revision: After checking Towers' Bar, it appeared to be shut and needing access to the building via a card. We might be heading to JC's for fresher gatherings; Tom Goodwin will also be checking the EHB to see if they are available for such events.

Equipment:

Mat plans to purchase target stands later this week. He also needs to check knocking points on bows since there have been some issues with accuracy.

Register:

Tom will print a registration form for Ben to fill out during sessions. This will be used to keep a record of activity and may be used to contact the inactive.

Sessions:

The planned committee member's taking this fortnight's sessions are as follows:

Monday 18 th	Mat Cole
Tuesday 19 th	Kimberley Taylor
Wednesday 20 th	Holly Halford
Friday 22 nd	Thomas Cram
Monday 25 th	Andrew Buchan
Tuesday 26 th	Mat Cole
Wednesday 27 th	Thomas Cram
Friday 28 th	Mike Furlong

The next committee meeting is planned to be held on Friday 22nd October at 19:00, presumably inside the Whitworth Building.